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Monica Schultz
City Cte*

414t302-8220
4141302-8207 \Fax)

City Hall
7525 West Greenfleld Avenue

West Allis. Wisconsin 53214

mschultz@westalliswi.gov
www.westalliswi.gov

June 16, 2015

Mayor & Common Council
City of West Allis

Attached are the following 2015-2016 Salvage & Recycling Center License applications:

Sincerely,

fvfi"* il*l).
Monica Schu ltz

City Clerk

hl

cc: Police Department

Lic. # EntiW D/B/A Business Address
2225 Nunu's Towing & Salvage LLC,

Nicolas A. Loehr=Enca, Agent
Nunu's Towing & Salvage LLC 1949 S. 53 Street

Dear Council Members:
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OFF'CE OF THE CITY CLERK

Monica Schultz
City Cletk

41 4t302_8220
4141302-8207 (Fax)

City Hall
7525 West Greenfield Avenue

West Allis. Wisconsin 53214

mschultz@westalliswi. gov
www. westa lliswi. g ov

June 16, 2015

Mayor & Common Council

City of West Allis

Dea r Council Members:

Attached are the following 2Ot5-20L6 Salvage & Recycling Center License renewal applications:

Sincerely,

yA*,;r* il,-!).
Monica Sch ultz
City Clerk

/il

cc: Po lice Department

Lic. # Entity D/B/A Business Address
2225 Nunu's Towing & Salvage LLC,

Nicolas A. Loehr=Enca, Agent
Nunu's Towing & Salvage LLC 1949 S. 53 Street
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Janel Lemanske

From: Janel Lemanske <jlemanske@westalliswi.gov>
Sent: Monday, luly 27, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Ann Neff
Subject: FW: Salvage and Recycling Center License Approvals

FYr...

I have a feeling this may situation may go before L & H. lf it does you'll be in the know with the below

^g5VEgwEStArua
Office of the City Clerk
7525 W Greenfield Avenue
West Allis. Wl 53214
141 4) 302-A220

From: Bart Griepentrog
Sent: Monday, )uly 27, 2075 11:07 AM

To: Monica SchulE
Cc: Janel Lemanske; Steve Schaer
Subject: FW: Salvage and Recycling Center License Approvals

Monico,

I think Jonel olso gove you lhe heods-up thol Nick Loehr will be conlocting you with some queslions
regording my non-opprovol of his Solvoge ond Recycling Cenler license, bul just wonled to poss olong
thol he hos olso been speoking lo me.

Below is Scoit Post's response lo my iniiiol question obout his opplicolion. Since we don'l hove different
levels of licenses, I did nol feel like I could sign off on his opplicotion becouse fhol porcel is nol zoned for
o solvoge or recycling center.

I'm hoppy lo discuss the motter. I feel like he's got o legitimote frustrotion, but l'm not sure whot to do
for him-

Regords,
Bort

From: Scott Post f mailto:spost@westalliswi.qovl
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2015 1:49 PM

Toi Bart Griepentrog
Cc: lohn Stibal; Steve Schaer; Shaun Mueller
Subiect: RE: Salvage and Recycling center License Approvals

I ;r4'ce tlrat our ordiruurcc rkrcs rrot cun-rnd'l ;rllor.r, lbr <liflercrtt lcvcls or tlcgrccs o[ a s: vagt or rcclclirtg
centcr. You eithcr arc ()ne or \'ou arcn't. Thcrelirrc, il i'ou sigtiug oli alrl stating drat he nr:r1' larvlirllr' p:uk

Janel Lemanske
Clerk Specialist ll
(414) 302-8203

I



thc to*ing vchiclc isn't gootl cnough, hc rroul<l hiive to-gtr tlrrough thc plocess ol-app\'ing lil.tfic licepst
arxl zoniug appror':rls.

Fromr Bart Griepentrog
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 2:08 PM
To: Scott Post
Cc: John Stibal; Steve Schaer; Shaun Mueller
Subject: Salvage and Recycling Center License Approvals

5colt,

I recenlly received o Stole ol Wisconsin "Motor Vehicle Solvoge Deoler or Recycler Two Yeor License
Applicotion" from someone inleresled in porking o low lruck on o loi zoned in the M-l Monufocluring
Dislrict. (see otioched) He hos checked off lhol he would be o Type 4 deoler, which essentiolly
stipuloles lhot he simply pork his vehicle in o defined locotion, bul would nol bring or keep solvoged or
recycled equipment on sile.

Zoning Aulhoriiies ore required lo sign off on lhis form, ond bosed on my underslonding of the
opplicolion (essenliolly outdoor sloroge of o vehicle). we should be ogreeoble lo ollowing him lo
be Type 4 deoler (Ql) ond would not require o locol permit or license, beyond on occuponcy permit,
to do so (Q2).

I hod informed him of our opprovol, bul he indicoied thot he is olso required (by ihe Sloie) to get o
locol Solvoge ond Recycling Center License, which he hos now subsequently opplied for this license
through ourClerk's Office. Our opprovol of sucholicenseisonewprocesslome(0-2015-0015),ondl
om somewhol unsure os to whot exoclly I om opproving. I ossume we ore provided lhe opplicolion lo
confirm zoning. however, per zoning, this property is not ollowed lo be o Recycling Cenier or Solvoge
Yord. He is however ollowed lo pork o tow truck there.

I'd like lo confirm if our Solvoge & Recycling Center License hos differenl levels thot would ollow us to
sign off on it to pork o vehicle bul not bring or store moteriols on lhe site. (Section 9.13(2)(f) discusses
oppliconts who "deol in" junked motor vehicles or ports lhereof.) lf we don't hove different levels of
oppliconls/licenses, it is my belief thot lshould nol sign off on this form, since he connol use this sile os
on ocluol solvoge or recycling center. He cloims ihoi would then disollow him lo get lhe required
license from ihe Stote to simply pork his vehicle there.

Let me know if you hove ony questions or need more iniormotion lo confirm my question.

Thonks,
Bort

Bort Griepenkog, AICP
Plonner ll
(4141 302-8469
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OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

ironica SchulE
City Cle*

41 4t302-8220
4141302-8207 (Faxl

City Hall
7525 West Greenfield Avenue

West Allis. Wisconsin 53214

mschultz@westalliswi.gov
www westalliswi.govAugust 7,2015

Mr. Nicolas A. Loehr-Enca
Nunu's Towing & Salvage, LLC
1137 S. 71 Street
West Allis, WI 53214

Dear Mr. Loehr-Enca:

On Augus 4, 2015 the Common Council denied your 2015-2016 Salvage & Recycling
Center License application no. 2225 based on zoning.

Sincerely,


